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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) 

LOS~EEES (92-113-C~ 

JOHN ROSELLI, aka 
AR 

LA 4268-C advised that ROSSELLI was at the Friars 
Club, Beverly Hills, California

4 
on the afternoon of 6/15/64. 

During the period from about 3: 5 p.m. until 6:30 p.m., when 
informant was at the club, he observed ROSSELLI in conversation 
in the conference room with MAURICE H. FRIEDMAN, IRVING J 1o 

LEFFXAND, and MARTY GOODMAN:. 

~: ~ -~ '=Informant said that MAURICE H'. FRIEDMAN came to the 
~clubswith ~.\? man about forty years of age 6 feet tall, 240 
··pouncrs, .. ,azxcii black. bushy hair. on 6/17 ;64 informant said that 
~vis man.w~s driv1ng a maroon colored Rolls Royce with 
-cal:t:f-Ormi:a, license plate OPK-997. On 6/19/64 information was 
rece:t.yed . 'lrom DMV, Los Angeles, California, that this license 
~s r@gist~f.ed to the Waters Holding Corporation, 122 Glendon, 
Westwood, 'Los Angeles, California. 
~ ~.:~ 
-~ On 6/15/64 informant learned that the young man with 

GOODWIN KNIGHT
4 

former governor of California, at the Friars 
Club on 6/11/6 , is a man named RON HOWARD. On 6/17/64 LEO 
KIMBERLY, a member of the Friars Club told informant that 
GOODWIN KNIGHT was going into the brokerage business with HOWARD 
and they were . to be associated with some unknown New York firmo 

3 - Bureau 
1 - Las Vegas (Info) (92-467) (AM) 
1 -Los Angeles . 
HFD:bmm 
(5) 

Sent ______ __ 

Docld:32300853 Page 2 




